

Message

From: Richard Moskowitz [RMoskowitz@afpm.org]
Sent: 3/26/2020 5:50:31 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: AFPM Petition for Reconsideration - 2020 RFS

Can you give me a call to talk about some pending EPA deadlines and a potential no action assurance path? I understand you had some questions about the court's action in the EPA Glider rule.

My cell is: Ex. 6 Personal

Thanks

Richard Moskowitz
General Counsel

American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers
1800 M Street, NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036

202.844.5474 direct
202.457.0480 office

rmoskowitz@afpm.org
Learn more about AFPM, at afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:14 PM
To: Richard Moskowitz <RMoskowitz@afpm.org>
Subject: RE: AFPM Petition for Reconsideration - 2020 RFS

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Thank you Rich. I've passed this on to our air/counsel team.

I look forward to staying in touch on this and many other issues. I hope you are well!
Best,
Mandy

From: Richard Moskowitz <RMoskowitz@afpm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:30 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: AFPM Petition for Reconsideration - 2020 RFS

Mandy,

I hope you've settled into your new role. It's a hard job with the added challenge of most of your staff having to work remotely.

Attached is a copy of the petition for reconsideration of the 2020 RFS rule that AFPM filed this evening. If you have any questions concerning the petition, please don't hesitate to reach out.

Richard Moskowitz
General Counsel

American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers
1800 M Street, NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036

202.844.5474 direct
202.457.0480 office

rmoskowitz@afpm.org

Learn more about AFPM, at afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.